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January 11, 2001

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Dear Mr. McNally:

In Letter Agreement 00-53, the parties agreed to a modified Title 206 displacement process for employees
at phase 2 steam plants. Basically, the process provided for the scheduling of Title 206 to correspond to
various employment and severance opportunities that were available to employees from divested plants.
Letter Agreement 00-63 extended the ERI offer period agreed to in Letter Agreement 00-53 from January 4,
2001 to the close of business on January 18, 2001. This extension allowed for the overlap of the job offer
period of the owner of the phase 2 plants and ERI offering. The Company is now proposing to extend the
ERI offer period date until close of business on January 22, 2001.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided below and
return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.
Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

——

Stephdg AJRayburn
Director and Chief Negotiator

By:

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

\Xpé o . 2001 By: AA.LLM

ack McNally \
Business Manager




